RuIemaking1CEm Resource

From: RulemakingComments Resource

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 10:40 AM

To: Rulemaking1CEm Resource

Cc: RulemakingComments Resource

Subject: PR-51 Waste Confidence

Attachments: Public Meeting (11-6-13) Comment of Steve Phelan.pdf

DOCKETED BY USNRC—OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
SECY-067
PR#: PR-51
FRIN#: 78FR56775
NRC DOCKET#: NRC-2012-0246
SECY DOCKET DATE: 11/6/13
TITLE: Waste Confidence—Continued Storage of Spent Nuclear Fuel
COMMENT#: 00179



Hearing Ildentifier: Secy_RuleMaking_comments_Public
Email Number: 191

Mail Envelope Properties (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7EOFD88BCAG6D00127B39A0631)

Subject: PR-51 Waste Confidence

Sent Date: 11/15/2013 10:40:02 AM

Received Date: 11/15/2013 10:40:05 AM

From: RulemakingComments Resource

Created By: RulemakingComments.Resource@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"RulemakingComments Resource" <RulemakingComments.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Rulemaking1CEm Resource" <Rulemaking1CEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 253 11/15/2013 10:40:05 AM
Public Meeting (11-6-13) Comment of Steve Phelan.pdf 33049
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



Letter Submitted to the Orlando Sentinel:

Why isn't the storage of nuclear waste, military and commercial, as secret as the Manhattan
Project? Isn't it a matter of national security that we put all this deadly waste in a few inland
caverns as soon as possible and do so without informing our enemies and without any public
debate?

This week the Nuclear Regulatory Commission is holding a regional meeting in Orlando to
solicit public comment on a rule change that would make it possible for power plants that have
been decommissioned to continue storing their dangerous waste on site.

For years we have been counting on a depository in Yucca Mountain, Nevada, to solve this
problem, but public protest and political infighting prevailed over scientific consensus. This rule
is a sleeping pill to help us forget Yucca Mountain.

However, the experience of the Japanese disaster at Fukushima Daiichi makes it clear that on-site
storage of large accumulations of nuclear waste greatly worsens the dangers of natural disaster,
attack, or accident that can fracture containment, destroy backup systems, or hinder repairs.

This is true for all nuclear reactor sites, over a hundred in the United States. Many of those are
clustered near coastal waters and centers of population, like all five of Florida’s nuclear plants,
and hence vulnerable to colossal storm surges.

Furthermore, all storage sites are potential targets for terrorists who want to launch or detonate a
nitrogen explosive, effectively creating a dirty bomb. The subsequent air and water pollution
could cripple Florida’s tourist industry and freeze snowbirds in their tracks. Removing the waste
will not spare an operating reactor from terrorist attack, but it would reduce the problem of
recovery and the extent of the damage.

Every power plant will be safer from its own accident if the waste is carried to a secret national
depository, more or less immediately. There it can be retrieved whenever Bill Gates and his
foundation have figured out a way to make more energy out of it and reduce its toxicity.

The more sites for waste, the more danger. Why not make one broader rule to say that the

military will take control of the commercial waste and find a few safe inland caves and salt
mines, like their own site near Carlsbad, NM, in the interest of national security.
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